From: Anthony Parker

To: Horning, Philip

Cc: Franklin, Travis; Tyler, Jennifer; Ali Tretheway
Subject: RE: DV Grant -- Levy County

Date: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 10:23:04 AM

Attachments: image002.pna

Good Morning Phil,

Levy County will resubmit the RFP/bid, and now that we have an average cost per linear foot,
we will include this in the RFP/bid. | will be back in touch once that is received and opened.
Thank you and have a great day.

Tony Parker

Grant Coordinator/Legislative Liaison
Levy County Board of County Commission
310 School Street

P.O. Box 310

Bronson, Florida 32621

Office: 352-468-5218 ext. 106

Cell: 352-529-7287

Connect with Levy County:

i®

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your email address released in
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, you
may contact this office by phone. The information contained in this email may be privileged
and confidential information intended only for the entity to which it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution,
copying or taking action in reliance upon this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this email entirely.

From: Horning, Philip [mailto:Philip.Horning@MyFWC.com]

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 4:42 PM

To: Anthony Parker <parker-anthony@levycounty.org>

Cc: Franklin, Travis <Travis.Franklin@MyFWC.com>; Tyler, Jennifer <Jennifer.Tyler@MyFWC.com>
Subject: RE: DV Grant -- Levy County



Tony,
After reviewing the application | have noticed a few things that need fixing or clarification before
moving forward.

e On the application you have the vessel in line 2 (38" Hacker FL4483BR) marked with case
number FWNC210FF003483, the correct case number needed is FWNC210FF003493. Please
correct on application.

s The following quotes for removal are well outside of our normal quotes for removal cost. |
would ask that you seek another vendor to guote the removals or provide detailed
exceptional circumstances explaining the high costs quoted.

It is our desire to assist the county in the reimbursement of costs for removing derelict
vessels, however we must also be mindful of the use of state funds in the pursuit of good
stewardship. The vendor’s quotes for removal are exceptionally high. The average cost of
DV removals throughout the state range from between $350.00 to $450.00 per foot in most
cases. Some of the quotes you have on your application well exceed those average costs. If
there are specific circumstances for a specific vessel being quoted so high in price, please
provide an explanation for evaluation.

The other option is for you to solicit a bid for these removals and submit bid sheets and
quotations of at least 3 vendor’s responses.

At this time, we are unable to move forward with this application due to the pricing
schedule attached.

FWNC210FF000980 27’ @ $12,744.00 = $Hi2I08 per linear foot
FWNC210FF003493 38’ @ $26,866.00 = $707.00 per linear foot
FWNCOSOFF004397 50" @ $51,100.00 = $STOFEI, per linear foot
FWNC190FF004923 42" @ $38,976.00 = SEFER per linear foot
FWNC210FF005573 27 @ $12,744.00 = 38 per linear foot
FWNC210FF000725 39’ @ $38,961.00 = $ [i] per linear foot
FWNC210FF000959 28" @ $12,768.00 = 54 per linear foot
FWNC210FF003743 16' @ $  7008.00 = per linear foot
FWNC210FF003663 35" @ $26,880.00 = $768.00 per linear foot
10. FWNC210FFO05754 45 @ $48,300.00 = SELZEXEE] per linear foot
11. FWNC210FF000823 50’ @ $51,100.00 = sﬂm per linear foot
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The Average cost per foot for this list of vessels is equal to SEEZEEY per linear foot.
($327,447.00/397')

s D heet Reviews (Attachment A
The following corrections are also needed to the application.

1. FWNC210FF000980 OK
2. FWNC210FF003493 OK



3. FWNCO50FF004397 OK

4. FWNC190FF004523 Derelict Vessel Data Sheet (Attachment A) needs to be changed to
Owner Charged? YES (Owner was charged)

FWNC210FF005573 OK

FWNC210FFO00725 OK

FWNC210FF0O00959 OK

FWNC210FF003743 OK

FWNC210FF003663 Derelict Vessel Data Sheet (Attachment A) needs to be changed to
Owner Charged? NO (This one had no known owner)

10. FWNC210FF005754 OK

11. FWNC210FF000823 OK
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Please respond with the corrected application for a reimbursement grant and we will be happy to
move forward with issuing an award. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 850-
556-0820 to discuss.

Thank you.

Phil

Phil Horning, FCCM

Division of Law Enforcement
Boating and Waterways Section
Derelict Vessel Program

620 South Meridian Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600
Phone: (850) 617-9540

Cell: (850) 556-0820

Fax: (850) 488-9284
Phil.Horninga@MyFWC.com
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Report Derelict Vessels to: (888) 404-3922

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic message may be legally privileged
and confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. The dissemination of this
e-mail or any of its attachments may constitute a violation of §119, F.S. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please delete the message and its attachments and contact the FWC Public Safety Coordination Section at 850-
922-4189.

From: Anthony Parker <parker-anthony@levycounty.org>

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 8:49 AM

To: Horning, Philip <Philip.Horning@MyFWC.com>; Tyler, Jennifer <Jennifer. Tyler@ MyFWC.com>
Subject: DV Grant -- Levy County




Importance: High

Good Morning Mr. Horning and Ms. Tyler,

Levy County has completed the grant packet, presented to the BOCC, received approval and
signatures for the FWC Derelict Vessel Removal program grant. | have attached the grant
application packet.

We look forward to your review and feedback. Thank and you have a great day.

Tony Parker

Grant Coordinator/Legislative Liaison
Levy County Board of County Commission
310 School Street

P.0. Box 310

Bronson, Florida 32621

Office: 352-468-5218 ext. 106

Cell: 352-529-7287

Connect with Levy County:

i®

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your email address released in
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, you
may contact this office by phone. The information contained in this email may be privileged
and confidential information intended only for the entity to which it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution,
copying or taking action in reliance upon this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this email entirely.

NOTE: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



From: Anthony Parker

To: Wilbur Dean; Ali Tretheway

Subject: FW: Levy County DV Removal Application
Date: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 1:45:20 PM
Attachments: im. n

FYI, see the response from FWC for the Derelict Vessel Removal submission. They say our bids
are too high, and they are willing to help in April, their third quarter, where they select the
contractors to get the work done. Sorry for the outcome.

Tony Parker

Grant Coordinator/Legislative Liaison
Levy County Board of County Commission
310 School Street

P.0O. Box 310

Bronson, Florida 32621

Office: 352-486-5218 ext. 106

Cell: 352-529-7287

Connect with Levy County:

i®

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your email address released in
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, you
may contact this office by phone. The information contained in this email may be privileged
and confidential information intended only for the entity to which it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution,
copying or taking action in reliance upon this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this email entirely.

From: Horning, Philip [mailto:Philip.Horning@MyFWC.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 12:04 PM

To: Anthony Parker <parker-anthony@levycounty.org>

Cc: Tyler, Jennifer <Jennifer.Tyler@MyFWC.com>; Franklin, Travis <Travis.Franklin@MyFWC.com>;
Furrow, Deborah <Deborah.Furrow@MyFWC.com>

Subject: Levy County DV Removal Application



Tony,

Thank you for discussing this DV removal effort with me on the phone today. FWC has received your
application for the removal of 11 vessels in Levy county. Due to the high cost of removal (Avg
§727.32 per foot) for the 11 vessels on this contract, FWC will have to divert this request to our
Direct Removal Program. FWC's ability to directly remove these vessels with our contractors after

April 151, 2022. We are authorized to use another budget available to us in the 4™ quarter of the
year for directly contracting DV removals. As this project would deplete the remaining funding from
the state’s DV Grant Program, this option will benefit the state with the removal of more vessels
with the remaining grant budget available. We will begin putting the removal project together for
these 11 vessels anticipating this to begin shortly after the April 1, 2022 date. This application will
not be considered for the DV Grant Program for this reason. | will keep you apprised as to the
progress of the Levy County DV Removal Project as it moves forward.

Thank you
Phil

Phil Horning, FCCM

Division of Law Enforcement
Boating and Waterways Section
Derelict Vessel Program

620 South Meridian Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600
Phone: (850) 617-9540

Cell: (850) 556-0820

Fax: (850) 488-9284

Phil. Horning@MyFWC.com

Report Derelict Vessels to: (888) 404-3922

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic message may be legally privileged
and confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. The dissemination of this
e-mail or any of its attachments may constitute a violation of §119, F.S. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please delete the message and its attachments and contact the FWC Public Safety Coordination Section at 850-
922-41809.

NOTE: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



